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TO:  		Hardin County Board of Education
FROM:  	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: 	 	March 20, 2025
SUBJECT:  	Amending the 2024-25 school calendar

FACTS/DISCUSSION:
1062 hours and 170 days of instruction are required by KRS 158.070.    As of 3/20/2025, the last scheduled day for students is Friday, May 30, 2025, at which time Hardin County Schools will have exceeded the 1062 hours of instruction and 170-day threshold.  It is important to note that the 170 days and 1062 hours are required for students but do not represent the contractual obligations of faculty and staff.  

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Education amend the 2024-25 school calendar to 170 days of instruction for students which will make the last day of student attendance occurring on Friday, May 23, 2025. 
MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education amend the 2024-25 school calendar to include 170 days of instruction with the last student attendance day occurring on Friday, May 23, 2025.

